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State of California California Natural Resources Agency 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member 
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member 

California Energy Commission-Chris Davis 
1516 Ninth Street Siting Office Manager 
Sacramento CA 95814-5512 

Date: August 8, 2018 

Telephone: (916) 654-4842 

subJect: Data clarification questions and responses for the McLaren Backup Generation 
Facility SPPE application review-Response to Comments on Air Quality and Public 
Health Issues 

On July 24 and July 25, 2018, the Clean Coalition submitted comments related to air 
quality and public health to the docket for the McLaren Backup Generation Facility 
Small Power Plant (SPPE) application and revised application [17-SPPE-01]. Also on 
July 24, 2018, Helping Hands Tools submitted comments on air quality and public 
health to this docket. 

In order to prepare staff responses to these comments, on August 2, 2018, Project 
Manager Lon Payne sent an email to the applicant's representative, Scott Galati. On 
August 8, 2018, Scott Galati sent responses. Both the questions and responses are 
attached for referencing purposes. 

Attachments: 
August 2, 2018 email to Scott Galati 
August 8, 201 8 email responses from Scott Galati. 



Bemis, Gerry@Energy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Payne, leonidas@Energy 

Payne, leonidas@Energy 
Wednesday, August 08, 2018 11:25 AM 
Bemis, Gerry@Energy 
Fw: Emergency Operation Questions for Mclaren SPPE 
Emergency Operation Questions.docx 

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:17 PM 
To: Scott Galati 

Subject: Emergency Operation Questions for Mclaren SPPE 

Scott: 

Please see the attached questions from our AQ evaluation team regarding emergency operation issues that 
were raised during the public comment process on McLaren. Your prompt response is requested so we can 
incorporate this information into our Aug. 13 filing to the Committee. 

Lon Payne-Siting Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
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Bemis, Gerry@Energy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Payne, Leonidas@Energy 

Tuesday, August 07, 2018 6:07 PM 
Bemis, Gerry@Energy; Record, Jacquelyn@Energy; Qian, Wenjun@Energy; Babula, 

Jared@Energy 
Subject: Fwd: Vantage Responses to Staff Data Requests 

Attachments: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

image00l.jpg; ATT0000l.htm; VDC Responses to MBGF 8.7.18 CEC Data Requests.pdf; 

ATT00002.htm; Maintenance Load and Emergency Events at Campus - Final.xlsx; 
A TT00003.htm 

From: Scott Galati <sgalati@dayzenllc.com> 
Date: August 7, 2018 at 5:30:38 PM PDT 

To: "Leonidas. Payne@e nergy. ca .gov" <Leonidas. Payne@energy.ca.gov>, "Layton, Matthew@Energy" 
<Matthew .Layton@energy.ca.gov> 

Subject: Vantage Responses to Staff Data Requests 

Lon and Matt, 

Attached are Vantage's responses to CEC Staff Data Requests issued on August 2, 2018. 



1. What is the history of diesel-fueled engines needing to operate at other Vantage data 
centers located In the vldnlty of the proposed site for McLaren?- We would hope to 
have recent and historical information on: 

a. Number of readiness testing event$ and durations; 
b. Number of emissions testing events and durations; 
c. Number of engines starts but not loaded, events and durations; 
d. Number of engines starts and then loaded, events and durations; 
e. Electrical grid outages types (e.g., compl~te loss of connection, voltage drop, 

transients) and frequency; and . 
f. Number of Internal-to-the-data-center events that trigger an engine start. 

2. Would the above Information be affected by which utility (e.g., PG&E vs SVP vs SMUD) 
serves the data center? 

3. Would the above Information be affected by whet~er the data center is connected at 
the distribution level or at higher voltages through a dedicated switchyard? 

4. How is the· switchyard that would serve the proposed McLaren fadlity connected to SVP 
and are any other data centers on the transmission line? 



Vantage Data Center's Responses to CEC Data Requests 
McLaren Back Up Generating Faclllty (MBGF) 

17-SPPE-01 

1. What la the history of diesel-fueled engines needing to operate at other 
Vantage data centers located In the vicinity of the proposed site for 
McLaren? We would hope to have tecent and historical Information on: 

Response: It is important to note that Vantage's other campus (Santa Clara) 
was developed over time and the Santa Clara campus generate~ are connected 
in parallel. In order to facilitate construction and expansion at the Santa · Clara 
campus, some generators needed to run. Those hours are not included in these 
responses because they were part of construction and are not ~levant to 
understanding the proposed operations at the MBGF. 

The MBGF generators will not be constructed in parallel and Instead will be 
constructed in a manner that would allow a set of generators to serve a specific 
floor of the respective buildings. Once that set of generators Is cqnstructed ("4 to 
make 3" discussed in Response 1. d. below) it is dedicated to the floor and will 
not be used for construction Qr expansion activities for subsequen, phases. 

: 
Therefore, the responses provided below are limited to malntenaailce and testing 
operations or operation during an · emergency and not for construction and 
expansion of the Santa Clara Campus. : 

a. Number of readiness testing events and durations; 

Response: See Attachment A, Table 1. 

b. Number of emissions testing events and durations; 

Response: Vantage does not perform, and the BAAQMD permit does not 
require, emission testing events. 

c. Number of engines starts but not loaded, events and dqratlons; 
. I 

Response: See Attachment A, Table 1. 

d. Number of engines starts and then loaded, events and durations; 
• ! 

Resporiae: There has been only one event at the Santa Clara Campus over 
the last 8 years that required generation of elecbicity during an outage. The 
event lasted approximately 12 hours and all of the generators were started 
and the redundant generators shedded to match the actual load. See 
Attachment A, Table 2. 
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The MBGF facility is designed differently than the units at the Santa Clara 
Campus. Rather than shedding individual generators to match load and allow 
redundancy which ·is done at the Santa Clara Campus, the MBGF Facility is 
designed with a "4 to make 3" configuration. In this configuration 4 
generators will share the electrical load. The maximum electrical load equals 
the continuous rating of 3 generators so that if one of the 4 generators were 
to fail, the load can be supplied by the 3 generators remaining in the cluster. 
Therefore during a similar outage that was experienced at Santa Clara, all of 
the MBGF generators will be started and then all 4 generators in each cluster· 
will be adjusted to match the load necessary for that particular cluster. 

e. Electrical grid outages types (e.g., complete ioss of connection, 
voltage drop, translenm) and frequency; and 

Response: As discussed in Response to 1. d. above, the Santa Clara 
Campus has only experienced one event in 8 years. The outage affected the 
entire campus and lasted for approximately 12 hours. MBGF has been 
designed with a UPS system that will address the other types of outages. 

I. Number of internal-to-the-data-center even• that trigger an engine 
start. 

Response: Other than construction activities and expansion, no intemal-to­
the-data-center events have triggered an engine start at the Santa Clara 
Campus. As described above because the MBGF has been designed 
differently than the Santa Clara Campus, the MBGF generators will not be run 
t9 allow construction and expansion of subsequent phases. There are no 
intemal-to-the-data-center events that would trigger an engine start expected 
at the MDC. 

Vantage provides security for its customers so that they can rely on the safety 
and accessibility of their critical business electronic data. Atthough an outage 
is very unlikely, it is not impossible. Since the loss of a business' critical data 
could be catastrophic, Vantage has invested heavily in constructing the 
distribution substation for Silicon Valley Power (SVP), which is dedicated 
solely to distribute electricity to the MDC. The SVP substation Is connected 
directly to the transmission system and the SVP Substation is seNed by 
redundant utility feeds. Vantage's investment in the dedicated SVP 
distribution substation will provide further protection from utility outages. 

2. Woµld the above Information be llffected by which utllffy (e.g., PG&E vs 
S~ vs SMUD) sewes the data center? 

Response: Vantage does not believe the information provided above would be 
affected by which utility seNes the data center. Both the Santa Clara facility and 
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the. MDC are seNed by SVP .. SVP has an· outstanding track reco~ for elecbical 
delivery. 

3. Would the above information be affect.eel by whether the data cenier is 
connected at the distribution level or at higher voltages through . a 
dedicated swltchyard? 

Response: Vantage believes that the SVP distribution substation for the MDC · 
will provide additional security from outages because it is dedicated solely to the 
MDC and is interconnected at the transmission level wHh access to redundant 
utility feeds. 

4. How is the swltchyard that would se,ve the proposed McLaren facility 
connected to SVP and are any other data centers on the transmission line? 

Response; As discussed above in Responses to 1.f. and 3 above, the SVP 
distribution substation is not connected to any other data cent,rs seNed by 
redundant utility feeds. 
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SCl•VI-GINIAl S-23 29 29 OPM Mllntt!nlmceTm M 

SCI-VI-GENIAi S-23 29 30 1 PM Ma!ntenaceTes mr 

SCI-Vl-GINIAl S-21 30 30 OPM MmitenanceTm na: 
SC1-Yl-GINIA1 S-23 so so OPM Ml5ntenaceTm mt 
5Cl.-V1-GINIA1 S-D - BD ao OPM Ma1ntmwa :-_ -
sa-vt-GENIAt !1:-D 36 31 Cl PM Mllntl!:na'la ·- -
SC1-V1-GENIA1 5-23 !l&llDIII !IE 3'J 1PM Ma!l'ltllnlMeTm -SC1-V1-GEN1At S-23 117mlllll 17 .il'J Cl PM MalntenlMeTm M 

5C1-Y1-G!NIA1 S-23 4JUilJ!IIBI ll'l 37 Cl PM MalDtenanceTm -SQ-V1-GENIA1 S-D 37 37 OPM MalnteftlnceTll'll Ml 

SCI-Vl-GENMt 5-23 17 17 OPM MllntlnlneeTet nsi 

5a-V1-GENIA1 5-25 1. 1n 37 37 . OPM Ma111ta111aTe1 na 
SC1•V1-GENIAI S-23 17 17 OPM Ml!Ates111aTm ml 

SCl-¥1-G!NIAI S-23 9212 17 311 1PM MalntenanceTIII 1111 

SC1-V1-GENIA1 WI 311 38 OPM MIJraftlnalTm mt 
5C1-V1-GENIA1 S-23 IS! SB Cl PM Ml!ntlftlnalT• 1W 

SC1-Y1-GINIA1 WI 38 SB OPM MltAteilll!CeTM ftll 

5C1-Y1-GINIAI 5-23 SB 38 OPM Ml!ntmwlceTm na 



iii!!!!!!!!!!l~!!!!l§!!!!!!!!1!!!!!!!!!!!!!13!!5!!i!i!!!~!!! . 
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SCl.vJ.GBlll 5-Z4 8!1.7 8!L8 Mllidiil&Wll 'Ii 
SC1-Y3oGN1 S-2A 8!L8 81.9 MatuleillllC8 Ti 

. :SCl-vJ.Gl!Nft S-24 81.9 84 Mlfntenance 1i 
SC1-¥3-GENl1 5-24 SU 84.2 MafnlealnmTestlmt 
SC1-vMINl1 IS-24 I INZOUI SUI . SUI CU.IMonthlJ IMltntmanteTelt!mr 
sa-YKENn 1s-24 I 21212m!I sul 84AI o.1IMtffithlr 
l5a-va.G!N11S-24 3/10/JIJ1S ~ _ __ EA __ 1 Servlc:ePMLDldllln5cTClltlftl 
sa-YJ.GEN11 5-24 87.2 87.S M&ate.anceT1111m 
SQ.vJ.6EN11 5-24 . 87.S 92.1 Loadl 
15a-YJ.GENU S-24 92.1 9U MalntenaceTmtlna 

jSC1-va-GENl1 I!: I 7~ 92.31 92.51 G.21£.. 1MltntmmaT!!!!9 
1SC1-YJ.GEM11 8f1&l20l5 92.5 ·-~ 0.3 t.1clnlh1YRun MllntrmTestlmt 
'SO•VJ.G!Nll 92.8 93 
1sa-YJ.4ENl1 n 13.3 
150-v.,.GNI 93.3 93.5 
iSCl-vJ.Gaan. _ 93.S 

SC1-YMBCl1 S-24 UJ4A 10U G.2 Run Malntenwe,j $Cl- r I ~ =1 ; OAl~am ~-~ 
SC1-Y3-GINl1 D 7/U/m& .UM w 0.1 AMual PM ~Mllntenam:eTestlnl 
SC1-YI-GINl1 5-24 124.5 UA.8 Run Ml! lE :m1i 
SC1-va-GENl1 S-24 nu 225.2 Run MISntelm 1i 
SC1-vJ.G!Nl1 5-24 125.2 ll5.5 Ml2ntln121C011 
1SC1-vJ.6£Nl1 24 125.S Ml1ntlnlnceTestlmt 

iSCl-YJ.GBm I!: I U1141201!l m.a1 ~ o.JIMacltlfrRun ::::JMalntlaanceTmtlg 
SC1-¥J.41Nn S/l2/IIJ17 221.1 iis.i 0.2 Monlhtv RunMl1ntenmaTeltlnll 
:sa-vJ.GINft 15-24 I 2/1512G171 121.31 UUI ~IM~Run _ __lMalranlsaTllllm 

iSC1JIMINll IS-24 I 3/Ul20171 ... 126.51 m.11 o.21:::Run IMalftleimTesttg 
SC1-vJ.GENl1 S-2A ____ . 01/J,017 _ _ _ ...m.1 _ ___ _127 o.J Run Mll~Testlmr 
SCl-'&GENll IS-24 I 6/l2/20171 us.ti UUL_ _ ____ UIM~Run _ IMllntenlnceTestlna 
sa~ IS-24 I IVJA/m71 '3S-BI 135.GI ~•adllvrun __ IM1!11S11111aTmtina 

15Q.VM£Nft e I l@O@J1?1 us.&' 2JU1 °1APM 1Mafntlnm Tmtlna ::::1 ,sa.VJ.Grm 10/10/m17 135.& 115.9 __ u™1vrun ---~M~T• 
5a-YJ.G£Nl1 15-24 · I U/W20171 m.91 U&.11 0.2lmonllalrrun IMalntetmTmtlmt 
iSC1-¥3-GINll 1$-24 I 12/U/10171 138.11 136.71 UIRXU_l!nftUII PM IMa!ntenanceTes11a 

'SC1-v3GDtll •:: L ___ -___m ·-- U:I ~ :1t=: 1=~:: 
SC1-Y3-69111 
SC1-YMENII 
SC1•VJ.GEN12 
SC1-¥1-61N12 
SC1-Vl-6!Nl2 
isa-VJ.GENn 
SC1-YJ.G&m 
isa-YHEN112 
SC1-VJ.G!Nl2 
isa-YJ.G£Nn 
SC1-¥3-GINl2 
SC1-YJ41H11 
sa.vJ.GBm 
SO-YJ.GENIZ 
,SCI-YJ.GfNIZ 
ISCl-vJ.GBm 
SC1-'IJ.GINl2 
5a•VJ.GtNIZ 
sa-VHsaz 
i5a•VHINl2 

5-Z4 I = u1.2I mAI a.zlMPM IMabltenlftceTmttna S-24 7hAhmi 141 141 2 LoldlankAPM _.LoldTestlftl 

5-25 I U/J9f20111 37.tll 38.21 UIModstvPM IMlbstenarmT111fn§ 
W5 12/a/2011 18.2 38.5 Al ~PM Mltidllw..ceTesUnll 

S-25 I - W!QD1!1 411 4~ UIMIRlth!yPM ::::JMl!ntemmceTest!nl 
15-25 4/Hnln.2 41.3 • 0.3 Moft\tllf PM MllnteftlneeTmtlmt 

5-25 I 1nnoql ~ ~ ar 0.41...... IMafaama...:e,... 
5-25 3IW2mJ iii 812 2.8 ~ Ml!ntenance _ MltnlenanceTestlnR 

[5-25 1 J/18/2D131 a ss.11 a:=r1
• 11.oid--5-25 7/J1I/Jlm 91.1 U MonthlvRun Ml!ntenance"estfnR 

m I ·~ ::1 ~ ;=:•-.- 1== i5-25 2/H/1IJJA 91JI __Jl2.1 0.2 ~ Malnteaa11caTC!Sllna = I ':1 .,_, :1i= 1== 5-25 5/14/1lnA 98.4 . 0A Montblf MmlllftlrmTmlfmr = I -==1 . ~ g r= 1=;; S-U 10/6/»JA 99.7 99.8 CU M=tN,Rlan MafntenaaaTesttmr 
sa I U/2/.HIYI 99JII 99.91 IUIMaaldvRml IMllnmllnmTmttmr 



SC1-vJ.GINl2 S-25 99.9 100 cu :an •Run M1l11tenmTel1 -SCl-vJoGENIZ 5-25 nms1 IOO HDl Q.1 m, wRun MabdelllnceTIM mr 

SC1-vJ.GBCl1 5-25 nDlSI mu mu a mi vRun MllntemnceTIM mr 
SCl.vJ.G!Na S-25 soa.s la Q.2 121!1 lrRan MalntlnlnceTe ml 

SCl-vJ.G!NIZ S-25 108 'lllll.l Q.2 - vlbm MllntenlnceTe mr 
SCl.vJ.GINIZ ws 7. lnll1..!!il 108.2 108.3 cu APM Ma!ntenaceTm ftll: 

SC1..v3-GB'CIJ S-25 108.3 :11111.1 o.s ml vRun Ma!ntenlnce T4M M 

SC1-vJ.GENl2 S-25 108.6 mlL.11 0,2 ml vRun MaJnteftlnceTe 1111: 

SC1413-GEN12 S-25 108.8 mu G.3 ml vRun M1!11ten11aTm mr 
SC.•VJ.GINa S-25 109.1 109.3 Q.2 1ml vRun Ml!ntmwwwTm llll 

SCl.vJ.GINIJ S-25 109.3 109.6 Q,J mi •Rim Ill! Hm1..:eTm -SC1•VJ.GINIJ S-25 109.6 110 0A ml vRun MIi lanmTIM -SQ•VJ.GINIZ s-zs 120.1 J20A G.3 Inn •Rim MllntananceTm -SC1-vJ.GfNl2 S-25 7. 140.2 14U D.1 Annul!PM MllnteftanceTest mt 

SC1-vl-GENl2 S-25 1Ao.J 140.6 G.3 11ft vRun Ml1ntlnanceTm1 mt. 
SC1-¥3-GENl2 5-25 2AQ.6 141 0A 1111'1 lllb MIJntmanceTIMl mr 

SC1-YM£Nl2 S-25 141 141A 0A 1111'1 Vian Ma!ntenalaToMI mr 
SC1•VJ.GENl2 S-25 141A U1.I! Q.2 an 11Run Ml!nteftaMeT• mr 
5Cl•VJ.GENl2 5-25 141.Ci HU 0,3 1111 IIRun ~Tm mt 

sa-VJ.GEN12 S-25 7 141.9 '.UZ.1 0,2 wlllll IIRun Maintenance Tf!I mt 

sa-VJ.&1N12 S-25 7 142.1 !AU 0.2 Mon' VRun MIJnttnanceTm M 
sa-VJ.GINn S-25 7 142.3 U2.. D.3 Mnm IIIRm't MIJntenanceTes -SC1•YMENIZ 5-25 7 142.6 U2. 0,2 Mam 111,un Ml!ntlname Test -SC1-YKENl2 5-25 7 147.2 147. Q.2 Mam 111Run Ml2ntlnlnceTm -. 5Cl-'II-GINl2 S,,25 147.2 147. 0A -1 vrun Ml!nllnlncaTm mt 

SCl-vJ.GDlll S-25 BRDnll 7 147JI .147. GAPM MlfntenlnmTe1 ml 

SC1·VI-GINl2 S-25 II = j 147.7 147.9 Q.2 lmml'I 11nm MalntenancaTm DR 

sa-VJ.G£NU S-25 t 7 147.9 148.2 0,3 lmim vrun MaJnteflanceTm ftR 

sa-VJ.GENn S-25 7/M I 148.8 149 0.2 lfflftftl 11nm M1fnteaauceTm DR 

SCl•VJ.GENIJ S-25 1M 149.2 0.2 n.mt rvrun Mlfnt.emnmTml 11'111 

SCl•Y3-GfNl2 S-25 149.2 149.4 Q.2 MPM Mlmtusiil.WTIMI m 
SC1-vMINl2 S-25 .,. nmBl 149 157 II loldBlnkAPM loadTfllllmr 
sa-VJ.GENl3 S-2& 38.S 38.8 G.3 Mlmlli 11PM Mlbanana!Tm mr 
sa-W-6!NII S-H 1 98.8 39.3 o.s Mondi ~PM MllntenanceT111 DR 

5a•VJ.6ENIB S-28 2012 . 41.8 42.1 G.3 Mmldi 11PM Ml!ntenanceT111 DR 

SC1-YMEND W& 42.1 G.5 OA lllnfttt vPM MllnteftanceTm m 
SCl·YJ.GlNU S-21 7/2/'JOI 42.5 42.7 D.2 Mantt vPII MllntluftceTil!!I mr 

SCl•VJ.GENIJ W& 63 2.8 MllntmancelOldlllnlc l.oadTIIIIIM 
SC1-¥3-GBU3 W& 7namn 73.5 G.3 1ml vRun MllntmllrlmTIM -SC.•VJ.GENIJ S-26 7U G.3 1111'1 wTat Run and valve MldntllnlnmTil!!I mr 
SQ.VJ.GENII S-2& . 74.1 OA 1ml lfRun Ml!nblnlnceTet 1111 

SO-'IM£N#3 W& ·--- 74.5 74,; D.2 lml It MlhltenlnceTm mr 
SCl-YJ.GENn S-21 IIO 80.5 D.5 1ml " Mllnteaance TtM 1111 

SC1-'13-6ENa W& 4 8D.5 au 0A 11111'1 If Ma!nteunceT• lmr 

SC1-¥HfN8 S-H au 81.3 0,2 Ian If MllntenanceTm mr 
SCl..v.MalS S-26 81.7 82 o.s Ian If MllntlDlnceTm: mr 
SC1-YJ.61ND S-2& 7. '7nm 82 au G.1 Arlnul! LoadTest!na 
SQ-¥J.GEN13 S-2& 9 ':Im 82.1 82.3 0,2 ftft1 V Ma?meaanceTlll1 na 
50-vJ.GEUJ S-H 82.3 82A 0.1 11111 11Run Ml!nteaanm Test na 
SC1-¥J.GENII s-a - GA 82.5 G.1 ml lfRun MlbteunceTest ml 

5Cl-YJ.GENl3 W& 82.5 82.& G.1 DII 11Run MlfnteaanceTm:t M 

SCl-vJ.GENQ W& nDBI 82.& 82.7 G.1 1111'1 i,fllm We.w,iceTMl -SCl-DGINIB WI nDlSI 82.7 BZ.J G.1 1111'1 vRun Mafade..nceTM ml 

SCl-¥3-GENl3 WI 85.9 8U Q.2 - 11Ran Mlfntm:.nceTn M 

SQ-¥J.6ENIB S-2& ntn§I 8&.1 mfl 4.5 loldlmdlTat LoadTestlnl! 
SQ.VJ.GEN8 S-21 so.&. m.l Q.2 MnftthlvRun Mllntenance Testlna 



ISC1-YJ.Grm ls-JS 7: 'DIMiif SIG.I 91 G.2 UM M11ntrm ,- :na 

15a-va.6£Nl3 5-26 91 91.2 Q.2 Mm wRun MllntealaceTM mr 
ISC1-'&GEN13 WI 91.2 9L5 G.3 - •Run · WealfaTa mr 
sa-YJ.GfNIJ s-z& 91.5 91.7 G.2 m wRun MllntmanceTm mr 
50-vl-GENIJ s..H 12/12/JOUI 91.7 W • Rim Mat t I x:eTm mr 
SCl.vJ.GENII WI 91.1 92.2 Q.3 m wRun MmteftaceTm 1m 

SC1-vJ.GENl'J 5-28 92.2 92.l a.s M If Rim • Mllnt m ·- ·~ 
SC1-YJ.GENl3 s-z& mu 11B D.2 m dun Y 1 11 imT• • 
SC1-YJ.GENl3 5-26 7. lllmlil 122.9 123 G.1 nnm PM MllntmsanceTm m 
SCl•VJ.GINIJ 5-26 · 123 123.2 - Run MaJnteftlnalTm m 
5Cl.vJ.G£NIJ S-21 123.2 221.7 O.S 1an11 1vRun MllldenlnceTm m 
SC1•YM£Nl3 S-26 10/U/201GI 123.7 124 _ G.3 ~ Run _ ~-~- MllntlnanceTestlna 

1SCl•VMrm W6 12A.2 U4.5 0.J Run MafntenwoTI 11= I~ ~~ DUI F .. 1-~ 
~.VJ.GENIJs-z& 2/12/Jln.7 U4.5 UA.7 D.2-Run _ ~Testlml := 1:: I S!I 1:1 u:I_ _ :.1:::: 
SC1-YHENl3 IS-26 I · 4/U/J0171 125.21 UJA__l__ G.alPttc:lfttllSf Run · _____lt.ta!nt~Testlnz 
SCl..vJ.G!ND ls-z& I 6'12/JD171 ~I us.al O.ZIMonthlvRLm ______lMatmenanceTestlM 
SC1-YJ-GINIJ 15-26 I UU/20171 m.21 U7.$L_ G.3Jmonddynm IMl!ntenanceTesllmt 
ISC1-VJ.G!Nl3 IS-26 I 81W2Dl7I US.SI U&.11 Ulmlmth!vrun __ lMl!menlnceTmt1ntr 
SC1•VJ.GEN13 IS-26 I t/1S/2017I 136.11 U&.11 OWM run IMllfflenlnalTl!ltlmr 
SQ•VJ.G!NIJ IS-26 I 10/16/20171 . 136.11 1-IMI G.JIMPM IMllfltenanceTllllnll 

:sa-VB-GENn ls-n I ll/U/20171 uul us.&( culMPM IMllntrmTlltlg 
1SC1•V3-GENIJ S-26 12/11/2D17 ll8,6 117.2 o.& ~PM PSG --~·MalntenanceTattmt 
sa-VMEND :B: I wnma1 m.sF -- -- U7.7' 0.2,monthiyrun IMllntenanceTelttna 
SC1•VJ.GENl3 s-z& 3l12J20l8 137.7 137.9 __ CU 11tPM Ma!nterlanceTlltlmt 

;5a-Y3-GB113 15-26 I 7/24/20181 1421 1451 31LoadBlflkAPM ::JLoldTest!na 
ISC1-vJ.G!N114 5-27 12/29/JOU 44.7 45.1 0A Mordht, PM · ~ Ml!ntmlanceTat!nsl 
iSCl-'IMENN 5-27 8.1 45,5 Mltntenarlce11 
SC1-¥34!Nl4 S-27 48 48.3 Mllntenance11 

15a-Y3-GENN S-27 3-------""'!48.3~1-----......;•~1+-------~p~~~-------i.f.;;~;;;;;;.~.:;a. 
SCl-¥3-GENN 5-27 48.7 48.9 •• 
iSCI-Vl-6!NN S-27 'f/J/Jm3 85.9 SU O.S Man!l!li, MILllanlllCI ■-
SCl•VJ.61NN 5-27 8M 91 . 4J!i loldladc _,. LoldTdltm 
SCl•VJ.&Erat 5-27 7. !Iii.I 96.2 - MlfrateaanmTmtlm. 
15Cl-YJ.GENl4 5-27 1 96.4 16.8 0A IMntMII MllnteftlMeTMllmr 
15a-v3-GENN 5-27 !l&.J! 97.1 G.3 Mmdl!I, MalatismceTMIIM 
'.5a.w.G£NN S-27 3/27/2014 102A 102.9 ' O.S Mmldw _ Ml!ntlftlnceTllllm 

SC1J/MENN ::e: I 4NJOMI sm.tl · 4 ~ IMIJntenlnceTlltlnl SCl•VJ.GINN ~ S/14/20l4 'Jl43 10lt _ ~~Tmlfml 

~F IE =1 ::1 ~=1== 15a.v3-G!NM 5-27 m/1 10U 10o.7 CU Monthlr . _ MllntenlnceTllltlna 

:sa.VJ.GENN ls-21 I unnm.41 - 11 -- UJ0.81 OJ.D IMadntmmTestlg lsa-VJ.GErOCs-21 · U/2/'lJ1JA 10U 1ou u i.ioniid; M11ntenWeTest1a 
5a-VJ.G!Rl4 IS-27 I 2/Sl2015I 100.91 1051 G.1IMonlh!yRun · _ __JMl1ntlnlnceTmtlnR 
SC1J/MINl4 IS-27 I 2/l/20151 lQSI 105.11 O.tl~Run . ___lM15ntena1q_Tmllna 
5Cl-YJ.GENl4 5-27 107.9 108.2 
1sa-YJ.GENl4 5-27 ~+------~uu=:1-----~1~~3------~~----■~':"':'~-------11:=~~==----1 

15Cl•V3-GENN · 5-27 U2.7 112.9 

5Cl•Vi-GENl4 ls-27 . I ?/24f!!§I 112.11 IU.21 Q.JIAPM :::JMl1ntenanceTestlpf 
5Cl•VJ.GENl4 S-27 ___ _ 9/U/2015 111.2 U3.S _ 0.3 Monthlf Run Ma!ntanlnalTlltlnl 
5Cl•V3-GINl4 5-27 113.5 113.7 Run Ma2ntenana11i 
5Cl·VJ.GINl4 S-27 US.7 114 Ma!ntenlaa1i 
sa~~ S-27 l2l1&l2m5 U4 U4.2 MllntmlnceTmtfml 



SCl-YJ.GINN 5-27 ~&I UA.2 nu 0.4 IM!m!MvRun MalnteaanceTIM Im 

SCloVMENM S-27 UA.'l m D.3 MmtNuRun Maintenance TIM '-
SCl-YJ.GINN W7 l rtcnntAI 144.8 144.9 G.l AnnaPM Ml!ntenanceTlll'I 11m 

SCl-¥1-GENN W7 14U 145.2 G.3 !Ml! lltfmn Ml!ntenancoT,ii m 
5Cl•V3-GIH14 S-27 nett& 145.2 145.7 o.s IM! IVR&lft MIInttnanceTlll'I 1M 

~ S-27 145.7 14& D.3 lnll "'Rim MllntenlDceT1111 lfflr 

..vJ.GENN s.27 2A& 2A&.2 G.2 ml lvRlm Mlfnt&nuceTiM' INt 

~ S-27 UIU 146.5 0.3 BIi uRuft MllnlenlraceT-" M 

:-VJ.GtNl4 S-27 mnn1 2A6.5 iA&.'l G.2 ml IIIRuft MllntenanceT-" M 

,-¥KENN L27 7 2A6.'l Ul'l G.3 Bil IIIRl,n MaJntlnanceTi111 IM 

SCl-YJ.GINl4 S-27 7 147 147.2 o.z Bil lltRuft MalntenanceTestlM 
SC1-YMENl4 1.27 7 147.2 WA cu 11111 lifRun Mllntenlnce TilMI m 
SQ-YJ.GINN S-27 7 157.'J l57S . G.2 Im lwRun MafilUDl!aT~ .... 
SCl-YJ.GBaM S-27 

, U9.3 159.& D.J mm 11nm Ml!nteftanceTilMI ifte 

sa-YJ.GENN S-27 7, 157.9 158.2 G.3 MPM Ma!nieunceTiM M 

SC1-YJ.GENN S-27 7 158.2 158.2 OAPM MalnlenlnceTiM' M 

SC1•V3-G£N14 S-27 1 7 158.2 158.5 Q.3 MPM MalfttenanceTiM: M 

sa-V3-GEN14 S-27 • 1 7 158.5 158.7 0.2 MPM MllntanlMe TIM M 

sa-vJ.GENM W7 i 7 158.7 159.3 0J5 annual PM SWGR MalntenancoT1111 mr 
SCl-vJ.GENN S-27 159.6 159.8 G.2 nmnthli,nzn MllntmWTIM mr 
SCl-vJ.GENN 5-27 259.8 18) G.2 IOM Mllnt111anceT,i1 mr 
SC1-YJ.GENl4 S-27 l Ji 1&3 170 7 load BanlcAPM LaadTMtlM 
SC1-Y2-GINl1 s-u 11 1 47 47 OMant vPM MalntenanceT,.. .... 
SC1-Y2-G£Nll HI 48 49 1 Man •PM Madl!nance'l'm mr 
SC1-v2-GINl1 s-aJ 49 49 0 Mimi •PM MalDtenanceTM ftlt 

SCl-¥1-GENn HI VZ9n,»:J. 49 49 0 IAnn' vPM Mltntenl.aT,-ii mt 

SC1-v241N11 5-33 49 so 11.oadTrmflrTest LoadTIMIIM 
SC1-v241Nn ~ 50 50 ,. lftft! •PM MatntenlnmTIM ftlt 

SC1-v241N11 s-u IIMl21 7/Jfl 51 51 i Im!! 11PM Mafntenlnce Ti111 -SCl-¥2-GfNft 5-11 52 5Z 0 !ml! vRlffl MatmmlanCIIT411t mr 

5Cl-v2-GINl1 S-33 ffl.t l'MH 92 92 a ftl!d u MalntllNlliat f,i,i -5Cl-'l2-GINl1 HI '0JJ/IJIJ3 g] tm 5 SOD• I.Did 111m loadTIMIIM 
SQ-Y1-GINl1 5-33 9 sm sm ll IMlffllH u Mall1tenanm ,,_. -SCl-¥2-GIHll S-33 sm 102 , 0 Mftftttu Ml!ntenanceT,i,i -SC1-Y1-G!Nll S-33 2 sm 102 0 Mcmlhv Ma!ntlnlnceTIM !II! 

SCl•V2-GfNl1 . S-31 MOfflnJ 1U w tMm!tt GlnRunPm MabananceT1111 -SC1-v2-G£Nl1 H3 !U7I 'IE w 0 Mmltt Ge'nRunAn ~,,.. ""' 
SC1■V2-G£Nll HI 'IE 114 2wanm :vWool-Ann&II! PM Ml!reaceT~ '-
SCl-¥2-GENll 5-33 us us OV2Gen llmtNv MllnlamTiM in. 

SCl-¥2-GENn 5-31 115 us 0 Monthlf MllntlnlnceTiM lftv 

SC1-V2-Gl!Nll S■3J 115 111 1MPM Ml!ntenlnce TestlMI 
SC1-V2-GENl1 5-31 ~I 116 116 0 MftfttfWRun MlbdenanceTesti-
SC1-v2-G!Nft S-33 ~ .... tu OMm!thlwAun HIP ltii11211:8TIMl:IH 
SCl■V2-GfNl1 S-33 ' '111 w OIIMtMIIRun wam---~ 
SC1-¥2-GINl1 5-33 'Ill u; 11.oadTest loldT~ 
50-¥1-Gl!Nll 5-31 220 12A 4 Load BanlAnnual LoadT~ 
5a-Y2-Gl!Nn s■a3 124 124 0 Mofttll!v Run MabltenlnceTitM lfto 

SC1-vz.GENl1 s.aa l 124 12A OAPM MabdennceT~ lfttt 

SCl-Y2-Gl!Nl1 WI 124 12A O 1m11 IVRun MeJIt1111maT,i,i lfflr 

5a-YMINl1 5-11 124 m 1 !ftl'I lllllun Malutea....ce-~ ~-
SC1-V2-GENl1 HI 1 11015 125 125 fl ml •Rim Ml gaxe • .., .,_ 

SC1-v2-GDll1 s-u m 125 0 Im! 11Run Ma!nbnmceTIM Im 

SCl-¥2-GINft 5-33 ! = 148.51 149.21 0.7 m 11nm MadntlnlnceTestlmr 
SC1-v2-GINl1 s-u 7: Sn.& 175 2.A AnnualPM MalntlnlnceT~-
SC1-v2-G!Nft s-u IIXIHII Ull.25 187.8 ~ LoldT_...,. LoadTIMl:hw 
SC1-'12-GEN11 s■a3 287J m.as G.25 llflfttMw run MalnlenlnceT~ 



S0.-Y2-GENll S-33 187.85 1118.6 0.75 LoadTransferTmllm loldTestlml 
sa-VZ-GENll 5-33 l SU 19U,4 0.S Maal 11nm Ma!nlenlfteeTMI M! 

sa-VZ-GENll S-33 t!!!l l90A 190.7 O.S Mont 11nm Ma!nteiiaflceTMI M 
F-SQ~-VZ~.GEN~l~l~---+5-33~~-------+-----....:::;~~;;t-------~191L~7:+--------=19U~+-------......,;0.;;1FM=;::;111;.;,run=:..-------+:MIJ:;:::;::n::::tt,=111:::IC8~Tm=;n::a..11---I 

• SQ..vz.GENll S-33 7 l90.8 UD.86 o.o& 1111 11run Ma1mananceTm rm 
SQ-¥2-GENn 5-33 190.95 191.05 CU M vrun Ml!ntananceTm m 
SQ-¥2-GEHlt S-33 S92.0S 191.2 0.1S m1 vrun Ma!ntenancoTm mt 

SQ..vz.GENll 5-33 191.2 :191.3 CU m vrun Ml!ntmlanceT• 121:1 

5a-v2-GENl1 5-33 • I 190.2A U0.42 a. run Ma!ntenllaTes C11t 

sa-VZ-GENl1 5-33 190.42 un.a o.o& fflfllll "run Ml!n!enlnceT• mr 
SC1•VZ-GENl1 5-33 7 S90A8 l9D.S2 DAM MPM Ma!ntenanceTMI mr 
SC1-V2-GENl1 S-33 7 190.57 191JB . OA6 MPM Ml!ntenlnee TMI M 

sa.vz-GENn 5-33 ! 7 l91JIS 191.U 0.09 mm\111 vrun Ma!ntenam:eTest na 
sa-vz.GENll S-33 7 191.12 191.11 D.05 mmdh vrun MalntenanceTMI mt 

SC1•VZ-GINl1. S-33 6/7/2011 195.45 195.59 0.14 rmmlt vnm MalntenlnceTes M 

SC1-v2-GINl1 5-31 RIRn ~ 195.54 196 Q • run MalntenlnceTM M 

50-VZ-GINll S-33 flntn 7 196 196.1 0.1 APM MalntenCICeTm M 

SC1-VZ-GENl1 S-33 unnn 1 19&.0& 196.12 o.as INmthtvrun MalntenailceT• mi: 

sa..vz.Grm S-D ti/Sil 7 191.12 19&.18 o.aa MJIM Mamte111nceTm m 
5a-VZ-GENl1 s.n UISIZD17 198.18 196.S 0.12 MUAPM MllntenanceTM 
SCl-¥2-G!Nll S-31 19&.3 1.~ 0.15 nmntl!lv run MllnttnaneeTf!lt mr 
sa.vz-G£Nn 5-33 :nn 1&9A5 197J.S 27.7 manth!vrun MatntenanceT11111 • 
SC1.VZ-G£Nll 5-33 mt 197.15 197.S o.t5 MPM Ma!ntenanceTm mr 
5C1.VZ-G!Nl2 S-34 a4 45 t Mmr v PM MalntennceTm mi: 

5C1-VZ-GINl2 S-34 45 4& t Mm! v PM Mllntanlnce Tm mr 
sa-Y2-GDll2 5-34 4& 46 o Ma:n v PM MalntenanceTIB! • 
SC1-VZ-GENl2 S-34 46 47 1 Mm! 11 PM MamtmmaTm nsr 
sct.vz.GENl2 5-34 47 48 1 Mnn1 11 PM ZZR Install Test Ma!ntenlnce Tl!!II mr 

SCl•VZ-GENll 5-34 G GB O MIHl1 vPM MltanlnceTM m 
SC1-V2-GINl2 S-34 7. 2m 49 49 o Mom v PM Ml2ntanaffce TMI mr 
SCl•VZ-GENn 5-34 49 49 0 Month End TISI Maintenance Testl111 
sa-VZ-GENl2 S-34 49 49 0 Mantbly Test Run Mldntenance Tmtlmr 
sa-vz-c;sm 5-34 70 71 1 Monthly Ml2ntenance Tmtlmr 
sa-V2-GENl2 5-34 76 80 4 IOD,u.oldBlnk l.oldTed!ml 
SC1-V2-GINl2 5-34 80 8D O Pnlsw'ctSWtich and Mafttll!vRun MatntenanceTes: n11 

SC1•Y2-GINl2 5-34 Bil 80 0 lmlthlv MalmenlnceTm mr 
sa-V2-GEN12 5-34 Bil 80 o lllnth!v Mlbstenlnal Tm a 
5Cl•V2-GENl2 5-34 81 85 4 om TnlflSfer/Montflll, Ml!ntenlnceT• mt 
SC1.VZ-GM2 5-34 14 85 85 Ill ~!ml! 11Genma!DrRunPM MaJnttnaneeTm t11t 

sa.VZ-GENn 5-34 s t4 85 8& 1 MM 11Genaatar Run PM MatntenanceTm mr 
SC1.VZ-GENl2 s-34 - 8& 89 3 Mam II Mllmenance TM mr 
SCl•V2-GENl2 5-34 12/i UI 89 89 O Mml1 11 MIIJntenlflceTml mr 
SCl-Y2-GENl2 5-34 1J '20151 89 90 1 MPM MaJDtenaflCeTml mr 
SC1-Y2-GINl2 5-34 :zJ 2ll1!li 90 90 G lllm'l'l III Run Ma'banlnceT• mt 
sa.VZ-GINl2 5-34 !J '20l!I -, 90 a MM:! ., Run Mamtenance Ts m 
SCl•Y2-G£Nl2 5-34 4/&/lln.5 9G 90 0 Mm:11 Iv Run MlbltenanceTM mr 
5C1-V2-GENl2 5-30 • 94 98 4 lold m!llmt loldTestlmr 
5a-V2-GINl2 S-34 '2Dl!i 98 98 Cl MM II Rwl MabdeflaftceTl!ltlM 
5a•vz..GENl2 ~34 2015 98 99 1 Mnn II Run MllntenlnceTll!ll,tlml 
5Cl•V2-GENl2 5-14 rmHI 99 99 0 Mmr v Rwl MalntenanceTmdnir 
SCl-vz.GENl2 5-34 99 99 O Mon' 11 Run MlffltenlnmTestlnx 
SC1.VZ-GINl2 S-34 19 99 O Man! 11 Run Malntenma Tes mr 
SC1•V2-GIHl2 5-30 1&D.1S • 160-21 o.o& month v run MllnteftlnceTes mr 
SO-vz.GENIZ s-34 7 H0.21 lfiD.27 OJJE MPM Mlffttenll'ICII Tes mr 
SCI.VZ-GENn s-34 7 'Ulll.r.l 16D.36 D.09 MPM MalnteslanceTm 1M 

SCl-VZ-GENIZ 5-34 111 7 DilL3II 1fiQA2 l1Dli monib!v nm Mltntenance Tel m 



SC1412.QNIJ LU 41B 7 1fi0A2 160.91 0.49 'mantJwnm MaJntenlnceT11111 -5Cl-v2-GINl2 s.g ffl7 7 1.M..tll 'IM.7J G.D9 'lftftftttllllnm MIIJ11t 111111:G Tllll1 -5Cl.vz.&ENl2 Wt 818 165.27 1&S.33 run Ma!fttrmTM :l'llr 
5Cl-¥2-G£NIZ 5-3' 165.33 U539 OJ)6 APM Ma2ntenlnceT11111 M 

5a-¥2-GDU2 5-14 IDl:IJI 7 16'AS us.n G.90 MPM Ml!ntenanceT11111 -SCl-'12-GINn S-34 1U& 16'A5 165.51 MPM MIJntenanceTM M 

SCl.vi.GENlll 5-3' un;n 7 165.51 1fiU3 MUAPM MadntlnlnceTes mr 
5a-v2-GINl2 5,3' . 165.51 llilll..UI run MISntl!nlncaTm :mr 
SCl-'12-GENIJ S-34 1&M8 1.lilU.11 run Mldntlrmce TIM -SCl-vz.GINl1 5-3' tM..a 167.0l o.ss MPM Mllnlenallce TIMI M 

5a-Y2-GBIB 5-15 . 
53 53 OMol'llt IIIPM Mal2't.enlnce TIM M 

sa.va-GENIB 5-15 I 1 54 55 1 Month 11PM Maintenance TIM M 

SCl-w-G&m 5-35 55 55 a Monlh 11PM Ml!ffllnlnceT111 ml 

SC1-VZ-GENl3 5-35 55 55 0 11111 ., MllntenlnceTm am 
SC1-Y2-GENIS S-35 55 S! 1 Dl'I 11 PM ZZR lnstllJ Tat Mlbatm11nceT• mr 
SCl-¥2-G!NR S-JS 51 0 Dl'I .,,,. MllntenlnceT• mr 
SC1-'l2-GINIJ 5-15 57 0 M 11R1m M1JntenlftCIIT1111 ml 
SQ-VZ-GINIJ 5-35 58 0 RunTmt Ma!iitenaaaTestln1 
SQ-¥2-GINII HS 58 0 Montli!lvTestRun MISntanlnceTMtmir 

5a-v24ENl3 s-as 111B 19 80 1MmMII Ml!ntenanceTMIIM 
SU-¥2-GENIS s-as 84 88 4 ma LDlcl Bink LaadTestlml 
5a-vz.GINl3 s-as BIJ 88 89 1 Mm1111111 Ma!:nteaanceTm mr 
5Cl-Y2-GINIS ~ 89 89 Cl PresUreSWltch and MantlwRun Ma!ntenanceTm mr 
SCl-'12-GENIJ Q!i 89 89 0 lantlllllRun MllntenanceTm mr 
SC1-VZ-GINIB s.as 89 81 a lmltllllt MllntmllllCITIM ffllP 

5Cl•V2-GENIS S-35 93 98 s 1111! Trlnsfer#l,tmltbhf Ml!ntananceTM rm 
SCl-vz.GENQ 5-35 §II! !Ill 0 1111 11GenltumPM Mlt=enanceTM -SC1.v2-GINl3 s.as II 99 1 all 11RunPM MabdellanCIITm -SC1-'12-GEN13 !1:-n 1DZ 1D2 I iflll ., MllnUll'IICeTM mi 

SQ-vz.GENl3 5-35 102 103 1 all ., MllnteftlnatTm !Ill 
50.-¥2-G!NIJ 5-15 nm.!lil 203 103 OMPM MaJntenanceT,..: M 

50-vz.G!NIJ S-35 112m51 103 103 Qllmdll!lvRan Ma!ntamnceTMI mr 

sa-vz.GSm S-35 no 103 103 0 Mml!MvRun Ml1ntananceTIIII M 

SQ-¥2-GENQ HS 4 no 103 104 1 MmltMII Run Ma5ntenanceTllll1 ftll 

50.-¥2-GEND HS 1D7 111 4Lold-- LoldT,mm 
sa-vz.cmm 5-15 IIWIZOISI 111 111 OllmlHIIIIRun ~Till!IIIM 
SQ-'12-GENIJ HS 7,nxmD!'iil 1u w 1 Annm' LoadTiMtl-
5a•V2-GINIJ 5-35 Mini 112 112 0 Mmlthli,ftun Maintenance TIMI -SQ-'12-GEN13 s-as 112 112 OMmltMIIRun MIIAtenance TIMI DIii 

sa-vz.GENn s-as U2 1U QMantlwRun Mlmtm111aT• !Ill 

SQ-V2-GIIIIJ S,,U 7.nnnm tn.11! 139.24 IUlli AnnualPM MllntenlnceTm 1'111 

IQ~ S,,U m U7JB Q.09 mantMvnm Ma!nteaanceTIM mr 
li0-V2-GENl3 !1:-n 7 U7.G9 157.15 o.as MPM Matf lt IIIIC8 - ·-
5a•V2-GINIJ 5-35 7 157.15 157.2A Q.09 MPM Ml!ntmlaricel lillmr 
5a•V2-GENl3 S-35 .!I 7 157.1A 157.3 G.06 - 11,un Mabmlnancal Ill-
SQ..vz.GENIJ s.as 157.J 157.J o- 11,un MlbtlnmaTIIIII 11m 
SCl-¥2-G!NIB s-as 1Q06 l£tm o- 11,un UIJ U imaT• lnll 

SC1-v2-CilNU s-as 182.12 182.12 O fflllll 111,un MllnteftlnceTM l'!lt 

5Cl-V2-GENIJ UI 1 HUA HU4 llAPM M121as111a Tm l'lll 

5Cl-v2-GENII s-as 1 112.39 182.AI O.G9 MPM MIJraftlnceTm M! 

SC1•V2-GINl3 s-as 7 t.D.41 182.54 0.06 MPM Ml2nteftanceTei M! 

5C1.VZ-GINl3 S-35 7 JJi2.§jl 1&1.03 0.49 anmiatrun Ml!ntenlnceTm M 

5Cl-vz.GENl3 S-35 162.54 1&1.21 run Mal2ltllme8Tm -SC1•V2-G!NIJ HS 1B21 1a51 u~run MlbllelllllC■ -~ -~ 
SC1•V2-6END S-35 163.51 1&4JB Q.58 MPM MmtmlanalT11111 mr 

SC1-VZ-G£NN S-35 1 41 41 0Man111111Run M1l11tm11nc■Tml rtll 



sa-V2-Ci£Nl4 5-3& 42 43 1 ~ 1tPM MamtenanceTmamt 
!0.-'12-GENM s-a& 43 a a ml 11PM Mlbltlmmce'TMl!M 
$Cl-YMENl4 HI 43 a a !ml II PM LoldTestZZR IOldT,m1mt 
!iD.•V2-GINl4 s-a& 43 45 2 -irPM Mltntmance -- ·-
sa-vz.GENM 5-aG 7, 45 45 Cl IDll irPM Mllntlnlla Tes IIR 

SCI-Y2-G!Nl4 $-36 cs • 1 bl ltRun MIJnteDllaTM -!0.-¥2-GENN 5-3& 4& .a I] 11111 11T11tRun MlfnteaanalTil'l'I -SO.vz.GENl4 5-36 ';117 66 66 a imd II Mllntllance TIM M 

SO-v2-GINl4 5-36 71 7& 51005Load8ank LoadTMtlmr 
SCl.vz.GINl4 s-a& 7/1 7li 7& 0 MmllMw MllnllmnceTestlrm 
SC1-¥2-GBCl4 HS 711 7& 0 Preuures.ndlTest&ManlhlvRun MllntlllanceTedlnlr 
SCl-v2-G!Nl4 5-38 l 3 76 76 a MD111 w Ml!ntenasaTesllnR 
SCl•V2-GENl4 s-a& 7& 76 0 mt! II Ml!ntmmceTIIII -SO.vz.GENM s-a& 8& ea t :mi IIGmRlmPM Mlll1te1rmaTn -sa-vz.GENN 5-36 86 ft1 1 lml 1tGenRunPM Ml!litllanatTat 1H 

SC1-Y2-GENl4 S-31 89 9U 1 !Ml 11PM Ml!ntenanceT1111 Ml! 

SO-Y2-GINl4 5-3& 90 90 0 !ml 11PM Ma!ntenlnceT1111 fttl 

so~ 5-8& 90 !Ill a MPM M1!11tm1maceTm M: 

sa-vz.GINN 5-M nmm 90 90 0 MGnl •Ran MIJntlmlnteTm mr 
SC1-Y2-GINl4 s-a& nm.51 90 91 1111nn1 11RUn Ml!ntenmaTm mt 

SC1-Y2~ ~ 94 98 41oad inH!IIII loldTattmr 
-Y2-GENM 5-3& m 98 0 lkml 11Rlm MalmenlmeTMIIM 
•vz.GENl4 5-86 7, m 98 0 1!11 LamtTMIIM 
-V2-G£Nl4 S-3& 98 99 1 811 11Run Maintenance Tes ftll: 

·V2-GINl4 5-16 IRil2mSI 99 • D - ..Rim MllntemnteTm mr 
~ s-aa • • 0 - 11fbm MIJntemnceTM ,.. 

sa-vz.GINN s-a& 99 99 0 illm IVRuzl Ma!ntmllneeTM nil 

5a-Y2-6£N#4 s-a& 12A w 1 MXGelrremlrudMlmlhhl Ml!ntenaflceTes mr 

50-Y2-GENl4 5-3& 125 us 0 GenTmttmr MlflltmanceTm: -5a-Y2-GfNl4 5-16 us.u 125.21 O.G9 Mmltll!IIGen Run PM Mlflatesw.aTa -5C1•V2-GENN 5-3& ' :nnms 125.21 12&D& a.as GenDUS.__ Mlll1t111111a Tes M 

!iil:l.•V2-G£Nl4 5-38 1 IB/2IDll,I 127A8 127.56 0,08 AnmmPM Malmenl1'aTM rm 

sci.vz-GENl4 s-a& 145.21 2A5.U Q.18 mant111vnm Mllllt!lmal TM m 
SCl.vz.GINl4 s-a& 14539 145.54 o.u nmnHwrun MIJntlnanceTM -SCl-¥2-GENN 5-3& 145.54 146.03 OAS monihlvrun MllntenlnatTes 1111 

SC1•vz.GENN s-a& gf2JI 7, 144m 141.m 0.0& MPM MllmeftaceTm mr 

SC1..vJ..GINN 5-36 7 2A6.D9 2A6.18 o.G9 - vnm Miki Tm 119 

sa-vz-GINN 5-3& 11 7 2A6.18 M&.24 o.os ·mari wnm MISntlnanl:eTm -SC1-VZ-GINl4 s-a& ' 1 146.33 2A6A 0,07 mml 111run M1!11t11111aTm mr 

SC1-¥2-GINl4 S-3& 7 151 151.06 O.G6 'fflml 111,un MllntenanceTm -· SC1-¥2-GENl4 S-3& 1 ut.m 151.15 OJl9 mm 111nm MlllltenlneeTm -sa-V2-GENN H& 7 157.15 157.15 OAPIW MalntllllDCeTm mr 
SCl-Y2-GINl4 5-3& l 7 151.28 151.21 o.m MPM MallltenancoT• -SC1-VZ-GINl4 H6 7 151.21 S5UA 0,03 MPM MalntenlnceTM Ml 

SCl-¥2-GINN W8 151.24 151.27 0,03 annual M1t11tenanceTm ml 

SCl-VZ-GENN s-a& 151.24 15U& o.u lmanttwrun MllntllnanceTm :nsr 

SQ-¥2-GENM 5-3& 15Ua 151.54 o.t8 l'IIDfttMlf run Ml2ntenlnceTm -5Cl-Y2-GINl4 S-JS 151.54 152 OA6 MPM MIJntenlnceTtll ml 

!iC!.-VZ-6£Nl5 5-37 - 47 a tMm lhlllPM MalntamaTet rm 

S0-¥2-GENIS 5-37 48 • 1Tmt DM3ASlde MllntesmTm M 

SC1•V1-GENIS S-17 49 4S C Man IIIPM MllntenanceTm Ml 

SCL·V2-G!NIS s-a, 49 41 OMml IIIPM Ml5ntenanceTm ftlZ 

SC•V2-GINIS 5-37 49 41 0 Man waettSRealoaltra!t Ma!lltenlneeTIM M 

SQ-VZ-GENIS 5a7 49 511 1 loldTransfer loldTemm 
SC1•V2-GENl5 S-37 • so 51 1 Ma:n!MII PM Malntanlnce Tmtlml • 

SC1•VZ-GINIS W7 51 51. 0 ZZRTeltlaon3 MllntenanceTmllmr 
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SCl-¥2-GEHI& 5-38 94 95 1 llmltl llrRun PM Mlbdtia..ceTm mf 
SQ,¥2,,GBII& 5-aa · ■ 95 97 2 mm; PM and Aston A!ftlt Maf:nteaance T!III im 

SCl-¥2-G!NI& 5-a8 97 GS! l WI!! IV MlbltesmceTM mt 

SCl-YJ.GENI& sas ~ ~ m mi O lantl IV 1MlllltenDCeTm mr 
SC1-Y2-GENl6 S-38 I 98 98 0 MPM Maintenance Tes m: 
SC1-v2-GINl6 5-38 ~ 98 99 1 ManHw Run Pm Mllntenlnce Tm m: 
SO•Vl-GENl6 5-38 ~l/20151 99 99 0 MmllllJv.Run Pm MllntenanceT111 mr 

SC1•V2-GINl6 S-38 a1&12D1!ii1 99 99 c Mmi!lllu Rim Pm Maintenance Test nil 

SCl•VJ.GENI& W8 99 U10 1 LoldSbedTest loadTm mr 
5Cl-Y2-GENII 5-88 1DII 1IIO O loldShedTesl LoadTm nil 

SC1-v2-GENl6 HI tm 102 21.0adShedTestleVIIS I.UdTm mr 
SC1-¥2-6!NI& 5-38 nm51 102 102 C LoadShedTestlevelS loadTm DR 

Sct-¥2-GENN S.J8 IDZ tm 5 Load Blnlc.Annuat LoadTe:1 ftfl 

SC1-¥2-6ENI& 5-38 I 107 1m O mi M, Run Pm MatntemnceTm: • 

sa-¥2-GEICS s-aa 107 107 o mi ~Run Pm MaJntananceTes mz 
SCl.-¥2-GINI& s-aa 9 107 107 o mi , Run Pm MalaateumTes m 
SCl-¥2-GfNI& 5-38 107 108 1 1a11 irRunPrn Ma!nienlm:eTm 
SC1-Y2-6£Hl6 5-38 - 108 108 0 mi irRml Pan Mafntenence Tillll ftlr 

SC1-¥2-6ENl6 5-38 121A2 m.J2 0.7 ~ irltmlPM MllntenaceTM mt 

SC1-¥2-GENl6 5'38 131.2 m.75 1.55 :t avT~ :mr Ma!ntl!nanceTm mt 

SC1-Y1-GENIS wa m m o.s :! avr• n11 MaJimnanceTm DR 

5Cl-vz.G£NII s-aa U3 134 O.S :t! IVTIII 21:11 MalntemneeTm nsr 
SCl.-vz.GENI& 5-38 l 134 137 3.5 aleTM mt Ma!ntaanceTm nsr 

sa-Y2-GENII wa 7/25/11JJ.6 m m o.os ~ Ma!ntenlraTm n11 

SC1-v2-6EHI& S-38 •• .. __..., 155.119 155.27 D.l8 lmml1Mvrun MlbataanceTm mr 
5a-Y2-GBCI& s-aa 155.27 155.D run MISmenlsiceTm na 
SCl-'12-GENN 5-38 1/912m."J 155.JJ 155.47 0.24 MPM MmtemmceTm 1111 

SCl-'12-GfNI& 5-38 2/lS/11117 1SSA2 155.48 run Ml!ntialnceTM mr 
SC1-'124INI& s-aa ii 7pm,7 in... 255.57 Q.U _, 11,un M&lntl!nlfteeTM1 ftlr 

5C1-Y2-G!HI& 5-38 j nm7 H!.!'J 1S6JJ3 OA&lmml 11runadded2.SllloU Ml1ntenaneeTes111Sl 
5C1-'12-GENI& 5-38 '/1D17 . 160.03 160.39 G.36 .man irrun MllntenlnceTiMt t111 

SQ-Y2-GENl6 s-aa 'TlJD.7 UD.31 UOA5 o.o& mm irnm MllfttenameTes nR 

SQ-'12-GENI& s-aa J!JIJ!J/1:!!7 uo.51 UQ.57 o.m mantlllv run MaJntenanceTm imt F-SCl~-'12:.:;..;;~~~---a;.s.;;:aa;..-------+-----=~=-~~1,::1------.....;~~3------,;uo.s,;;:;=1---------===o;a:.:mnnthlv=:~:.::run:::....--------i~Ml!l~a~111~a~li:=.m~m~---t 
SC1-Y2-GENI& 5-38 1 nm.7 1610& 161.ml MUAPM Ml5ntenanceT• :mr 
SC1-Y2-GENII 5-18 1&U5 111.15 mmzl ir ra Ml!ntenlnceT• lmr 
50.-¥2-GENI& S-38 .. il2DlBI 181.iJ W.U mmz1 vtroulalestloot Ma!ntenanceTes 111 

5C1-¥2-GENl6 S-38 inJll.RI 162.03 162.21 run Ml1ntenlnceTm im 

sa.vt-GENn 5-39 l50A G0.7 OJI - irRun MllntmlanceTm mt 

SCl-¥1-GINll s-n fi0.7 &1 - Run MalntesmTm m 
sa-vt.am. s,ag &1.7 SUI cu mi IV Run Ml!nlenlmeTes nl 

SQJ/1-G!Nll 5-U 61.8 &1 D.2 ~ IVRun Mllntenlna!T• nsr 
5Q-Y1-G£Nl1 5-39 62 6U D.2 mil irRun MlbltamaceTm nst 

SC1-Y1-GINl1 5-39 &2.2 62.5 OJI anl 11Rlm Mllntl!nanceTM nst 

SCl-¥1-GENn 5-39 62.5 62.11 OJI m 11Run MmtenanceTm nst 

SC1-Y1-GENl1 S-39 &2JI 67S 5.1 loldBanlcAnma! LoadT~ 
SQ-Y1-GENl1 s-n 7, nlll!il 101.5 101.6 cu APM Petersons Fawer MaJntenlnceTM ffll 

SC1-Y1-GENl1 5-39 11 mn.51 102.7 103 OJI Momhlv Run MllntenlnceTm na 
SC1.vt-GENl1 5-39 1GI 10U u Month!v Run MabananceTei nsr 
SCl-¥1-GINll S-39 IOU 104.5 G.1 MantlW Run MIJntenanceTm m 
5Q-¥1-6ENll S-39 3/511D17 1BU 185.5 U Ul•UW sw!tdaer APM Mllntenlnm Tm mt 
5C1-¥1-6!Nl1 5-39 31,vnm,71 1B1Ui 188.l CU PSGAAPM Ma!ntenancoTMI M 

SC1-Yl-GENl1 H9 111.7 188.9 D.2 PSFBAPM MltatanlnceTl!ll na 
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50-Yl-G!NN S42 Al 61.6 G.3 -... ....... ....._ Mt leri1111:aTmt1mr 
SCI.-V1-GEHM S42 7. 12MSI 86.1 86.5 Q.2 APMRun Mllntllnlnce Tmtb:11 
5Cl-V1-GINl4 5-42 88.B 88.6 0.3 MMM 11Run MlbltenanceTlllltlM. 
SCI-V1-GEH14 5-42 88.6 88.9 0.3 Month i,Run Ma!ntlmweTMt M 

50-V1-GENl4 S42 89.1 89A 0.3 Mm!tl! vllun M1!11te1111a Tell mr 
SC1-¥l-GENN ~ A0..41 BU Q.2 lltmHl vlan Maf11tenar.c:eTm1 mr 
5C1-Y1-GINM ~ Ul.7 m.1 5.4 IDldblllktmtlml LoldTestlnlt 
SCl-V1-GBIIO S42 .'l 147.S 2A8A 1.1 V112lV 

- . APM Mabl!enaflreTM mr 

5Cl-V1-GINl4 5-42 7 151 151.6 0.6 PSSCAAPM Mll!ntenanceTM mr 
5a•V1-GINN 5-42 I 7 151.6 151.8 Q.2 PSCBAPM Mllntt!nanceTM mr 
5Cl•V1-GENN $,42 9 7 156A 156.4 II a=ualPM MNdenaneeTM M 

scvn.-GINN 5-42 156.4 156.6 Q.2 mm,ttwnm MllmenlnceTes M 

SCl.VS-G!Nl4 ~ 156.1 157.1 D.! monttl!lf run MmtenanceTe1 mt 

SCl-¥1-GINN M:t 157.1 U7.9 o.a MPM Maintenance Testlna 
50-¥1-GINN S42 157.9 158.t Q.2 INmlMvnm MltldauaraTml M 
5Cl•V1-GENIS 5-43 58.6 57 DA MmdMrClmt MlbdamceT• M 

50--'ll-GINl5 s-a 57 57A DA MMtMi, Mat I wwwT• M 

SC1•V1-GENIS S,,41 7. 51A 57A 0 APM Peterson Power Ml1AtenanceTIH1 M 

SC'l-¥1-GENIS 5-43 57A 57.S 0.1 Dn1 VRun• Mafntenlnce Tallna 
SC1.vl-GINl5 Ml 57.S 57.'7 Q.2 Dn1 vRun Mafntanlnce Tm mt 
sa.vi-cmas Ml 57.7 57S Q.2 ml vllun Mafutenmx:eTes -SCl•Vl-GBalS Ml 57S 58.2 Ol ml llfRlm MIIDtc!mmceTm -SCl-Vl-G!NIS S,,O 58.2 58A Q.2 m IIIRun MllnlananceTm -SC1-Vl-G£NIS WI 58A nJ! 5.2 m rBanlcTest loldT--
SCl•Vl-GINIS 5-41 82A 82A Ill ml wRun MllldanlnceTM M 
SC1.vt-G£NIS 5-41 8ZA 8z.& Q.2 GI! wRml MatMenanceTm llll 

SCI-Vl-G!NIS WI 82.6 as u ml wRun MllntennceTm llll 

SC'l.VS-GINIS S,41 BU au Q.2 mi vRlm Mllnteaancelm nil 

5Cl•V1-GENl5 M3 84.1 84A o.3 M• 11Run MalnlanDceT,i11 -SCl•Vl-GEHIS Ml 14A 84.7 G.3 Montll vRun MultenlnceTestlnR 
5CI-Vl-GINU 5-43 )Jg 7 Ui4.9 165.1 Q.2 PSGAAPM Mlfntenma111!1 lmr 
5C1-Yl-GINIS Ml 169.9 U'll o.t APM MlllltmlaceTm -SCl-Vl-GINIS Ml 170 110.2 Q.2 MPM MlfntlnlnceTm M 
SCI-Vl-GINIS WI 1 7 170.2 170.'J o.s mmltMvnm MafutenanceTm M 
SCI-Vl-GINU 5-41 1'1L!I 171.5 Ql MPM MlllllenlmeTm M 
sa-V1-GENl5 5-41 171.! 171.6 - . run. MllldamceTIIII iflll 

SCl•Vl-GENIA:t 5-45 7 15.7 15.8 G.1 nm MalntlnanceTIIII lrm 
SCl•Vl-GINIA:t MS 7 19.1 19.1 OAPM MllntanasaTm na 
SC'l•V1-GENIA:t 5,45 ~ 7 U.2 19.2 OMJIM MalntenlnceTm mr 
5a-Vl-GENIA2 5-45 l 7 19.7 19.9 Q.2 mommv run M11ntenlnceTm mr 
5a-Vl-GENIA2 $,45 7 19.9 20 o.t MPM MlblteaamceTm mt 

5a-Vl-GENIA2 ui; 20.9 21 G.1 MPM MllntanllaTl!l'I Ill! 

SCl-¥2-GENl7 5-46 7, !4.9 ll5JI! Run MlbdllnlnceTm Im 

5Cl•vz.GENl7 5-46 l JS.a5 35.15 G.1 mi vRlm MIJntinll'lceTm mr 
SC1-V2-GINl7 5-46 l 7 35.15 35.28 o.u ml vAlm MalntenanceTm na 
SC1-V2-GENl7 5-4& 7 35.28 35A 0.12 M 11R1m Maintenance Tes mt 

SC1-VZ-GBll7 M& 7 30.54 35.03 OA9 MPM MllntemmeeTm -SCl-VZ-GfMl7 5-46 7 35.03 !IS.09 O.a& fflM1 111nm MllntenlslceTm lml 
5Cl-¥2-GINl7 UA am 35.17 Gal l'llml! 111nm IMl!rdanlac.t TM ftll 

5Cl-vz.GINl7 W8 4 7 35.17 fl..7j O.G7 .monl NI RID added 2 al of a8 MafmananceTm mr 
SC1-VZ-GINl7 5-4& 1 7 40.U 40-27. O.G9 mrm! ~run Ma!ntenanceTm M 
SCl•VZ-GINl7 5-46 1 7 40.27 40.38 DJJ9 MUAPM Ma!ntenm:lceTm DR 

SCl..vz..GINl7 wa 20.J& co.so 20.28 - 111nm Ma!ntmmceTIIII mt 

SC1-Y2-61N17 5-41 I 40,54 41.24 0.7 fflllll Ill~ MllntmMalCITM m 
5a-v2-GENl7 M6 I 41.24 41.39 G.15 mon 11,un MllntenlnceTm mt 
SC1.\l2-GINII M7 7 32.75 32.85 0.1 Mon vRun Ml!ntananceTm M 



SC1-v2-GINl8 5-47 17 32.8S u 0.15 Ml vRun Mi!fttlnDceTII.I M 

SClJ/2.GINIS 5-47 33 33.15 G.15 mt vRun MllntenanceTm M 

SC1""2-GENl8 5-47 11 33.15 3U5 G.1 1121 IIRl.tn MIJnteftlnceTm M 

SC1-Y2-GENl8 5-47 33.25 33.25 0 1121 •Rim MIJntemnceTM mt 

SCl-YJ.GINIS 5-47 r.nnm,7 37.75 37.85 0.1 - 111Run Ma1ntenanceTm na. 

5C1-Y2-GINl8 5-47 l 1 32.45 31.51 G.06 MPM Ml2ntlnanceTI!! mt 
SC1J/2.GENl8 5-47 :II 7 12.Sl 13 OA9 MPM MllnteftlnceTllll !Ill 

5C1-Y2-GINl8 5-47 31 7 33 33.01 O.ot Iman vnm MllntemnceTm mr 
5C1-VZ-GINl8 5-47 • 1 33 33.15 Q.15 Imm vrun MalntenlnceTm 1111 

SC1-Y2-GINII 5-47 l 7 38.24 JU a.a& Imm vrun MlfntealnatTm mr 
SC1-vz.GINl8 $,47 7 38.31 38.42 QAJ9 Imm vrun MllntesaanceTm nst 

sa-vz.cmaa 5-47 7 38A2 38.51 G.09 MUAPM MllntenlnceTm m: 
SC1-VZ-GINl8 5-47 18.51 38.57 o.oe I- urun MllntenlnceTjlll'J M 

SC1-Y2-GINIS S,47 I! 38.57 39.27 0.7 man v~ Malntes11natT• mr 

SC1-VZ-GENl8 $,47 illDIBI 39.27 DAS cue fflml irrun MlfntenlnceTM nsr 

SC1-VZ-GINl9 5-48 7 3&.7 36.85 G.15 Mon 11Run Ml!ntlnlmeeTM nsz 
5C1-VZ-GENl9 $-48 7 3U5 3&.95 0-1 Man 11Run IIISnlnlneeTIIII ml 

5C1-vz.GEHl9 $-48 3&.95 37.1 G.15 Mall 11Run M15ntmmaTm ffll 

SC1-VZ-61N19 5-48 7 37.l 37.2 Q.1 Mnft 11Run MISnblnlnceTm -5C1-VZ-GINl9 5-48 7 16.41 J&.51 D.1 MPM Ml!ntenlnceTatlna 
SC1-vl-GENl9 5-48 7 J&.51 3a.57 QD& MPM Ml5ntemiaTl!ltlM 
SC1-VZ-GENll9 5-48 !I.I 7 8&.57 17J)G OA9 '~run Ml211ttn11a TMIIM 
5C1-vz.GINl9 • 5-48 7 17.0S 17.12 OJI& .ft'lmltlllu run MllntenlnceTmtlnst 
5C1-VZ-GN9 S-48 7 41.39 4U8 G.09 monthlvrun Ml!ntennceTm M! 

5C1-VZ-GINl9 S-48 1 41A8 4U4 o.o& mm:dh! 11run MalntlnaceTM l2Sl 

SC1-vz.GENll9 MB 1l 1 41.54 4203 0.49 manm vran Ml1ntenlnceTm nsz 
SC1-VZ-GINl9 $-48 7 GAD 42.09 - nm Mllntenltlce Tm na 
SC1-v2-GENl9 5-48 ' 1 42.09 42.18 0,09 MUAPM Malmtlnance Tm mr 
SC1-v2-GBM 5-48 U1Dl2ml G.18 G.36 OJ8 .-thlu,un MlllltlHlliatTm mt 

SC1.tn-GINl9 5-48 m mm 42.J& 43.12 0. "tnlU!dmlloat MlfateawwwTm mr 
50-vz.GINlt S-48 illi nmBI 43.12 43.27 a.u lnmnlhlll run MatntenanmTm m 
SC.-Yl-GINIS 5-451 .!Ill '211171 D.5 33.6 0.1 PSGAAPM Ml!ntenanceTm m 
SC1-Y1-G£NIG M9 33.6 DJ! G.2 PS&BAPM MllnteanceTm mr 
SC1--Y1-GINI& M9 38.S 38.1 G.2 11PM MllntealnceTm mr 
SC1-Y1-GINIS 5-49 ll. 7 38.7 .. 0.1 MPM Ml1menaceTm mr 
!iCt.•Vl-GINI& 1-M 39.7 39.8 o.t MPM Mafntlnlncelilll rm 
5Cl•V1-GINIS $49 39.8 a cu mmmwrun MllntmmceTll!I! lllll 

SC1--Y1-GINl7 S,5D IIJIJl71 27.6 28.& 2 VlSWGRAPM Mltate..nce Tm mr 

SC1-'11-GENl7 HO nm,7 28.6 28.8 cu PSGAAPM MIJftteftance Tm mr 
SC1-Y1-GENl7 5-50 nlll mn7 28.5 28.9 0A PSGBAPM MatntenancoTm M 

SC1-Y1-GENl7 5-50 1 '11!!1TlJJJ.7 33.6 33.1 o.t mat11111run Ma!ntealraTm mt 

SQ-Y1-GENl7 5-50 - 33.7 14.2 o.s MPM Mat.ltlnlAi:oTm :mr 
SC1-Y1-GENl7 5-50 l'IGrHl'llll 34.9 as 0.t moftHIIII run M1lntlnlncoTatlmr 
5a•V1-GINl7 5-50 fflll2Dl8 32.5 15 2.5 MPM Ml!ntlnanceT• Mt 

5C1.yt-GINl3 S-51 11712Dll !ID.1 30.9 G.2 PSGAPMA Ml!nte1mceT• M 

SC1-Y1-GENl8 5-51 1B J sos 31.7 o.a SWGRAPMB MlmtenanceTet ftll 

SC1-Y1-GINl8 5-51 II • 31.'l 11.'J 0 PSGAPMA MllnllnlnceTM M 
sa.vt-GINl8 5-51 Ill 7 29.9 m D.2 PSGAAPM l~TM Im 

5a-Y1-GINll8 5-51 31.7 12 O,J PS&APMBale Ml!nllnlneeTim Mt 

SC1.yt-GINl8 M1 3D.2 au o.t PS68APM Maltltllnal T,1111 Ml 

SC1.vl-GINl8 5-51 1 as 35.1 0.1 'mantll!llnm Ml!nteunceTim M 

SCl•Vl-GINIS 5-51 7 3&.8 37 D.2 ·l'IIMW!lnm Ml!ntenlnceT• M 

5Cl'""1-GINl8 S-51 !1 17.S o.s lfflMtldll nm Ml!rltenllaTM m 
SC1.vt-GENIIB S-51 I! DJ! G.li MPM Ml!nblnlnceTM In 

SC1.vt-GINIB 5-51 Iii 38.1 38.3 G.2 -'ll!u,-m Ml5ntluftatTml In 
sa.-vt-GENIB 5-51 3U 36.4 D.1 -.tnlllftm MllntlnlnceTml ~ 
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able 11 2: Eme~ency Run Events at campus 

Generatot Source Number Date 
Meter Reading 

Desalptlon Category· 
Start Stop Run Time (hours) 

SC1-V1-GEN#1 S-17 5/29/2016 195 202 7 Generator started due to loss of utilltv power. Emergency Run 
sa-V1-GEN#3 S-19 5/29/2016 195 202 7 Generator started due to loss of utilttv power. Emergencv Run 
SC1-V3-GEN#1 S-24 5/29/2016 105.3 124.4 19.1 Generator started due to loss of utilltv power. Eme111encv Run 
SC1-V3-GEN#2 S-25 5/29/2016 121.2 140.2 19 Generator started due to loss of utllltv power. Ememency Run 
SC1-V3-GEN#3 S-26 5/29/2.016 103.8 122.9 19.1 Generator started due to loss of utlhtv DOWer. Emernencv Run 
SC1-V3-GEN#4 S-27 5/29/2016 125.7 144.8 19.1 Generator started due to loss of utllitv power. Emenrencv Run 


